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HOME IS WHERE
THE HEART IS...

...OR IS IT?

by Daniel A. Garcia, Partner

ssue 9 of GENIE (Autumn 2001) included an article
Iin which I addressed the implications of “going

non-resident”.

In that article I considered the issue of domicile. The principle of
domicile means the country or state which is considered to be the
individual’s home country where he or she has settled permanently
or indefinitely. Straightforward? I think not!

The recent Budget made reference to the review of the rules on
domicile and residence. The Government is currently reviewing the
residence and domicile rules as they affect the tax liabilities of
individuals. The Government believes that modernisation of these
rules needs to be based on clearer principles and will report on this
issue in time for the next pre-Budget report. In other words, they
have accepted that the residence and domicile rules are too

complex and need to be reviewed.

We must not lose sight of the fact however that there is plenty of
mileage in this area to focus on in order to maximise strategies for

capital gains tax, income tax and inheritance tax mitigation.

Although domicile is not defined in the Taxes Acts it is a
common law concept developed by the decisions of the courts over
many years and it is not the same as nationality, citizenship or
residence although some or all may coincide.

It is my view that one could not rule out a revised residence and
long term residence rule with a statutory definition of domicile for
particular tax purposes. Some feel that greater certainty on these
key issues would be more in tune with the understandable certainty

required by individuals under the self-assessment regime.

Let me take this opportunity to remind you of the fundamentals
of domicile under the common law concepts, as the current rules

for “residence” were addressed in my earlier article.

The most commonly encountered types of domicile are ‘domicile
of choice’ and ‘domicile of origin’.

Domicile of Choice

This is acquired by those individuals who are over 16 years in age
or married who go to live in a foreign country. The individual will
need to be physically present in that country with the fixed and
settled intention to live there permanently. However, in order to
establish a new domicile of choice in place of the existing domicile,
an individual must demonstrate that he or she has deliberately and
voluntarily ceased to reside in the former country of domicile as a

matter of fact, together with the final and deliberate intention never
to reside there again in the future, and demonstrate a fixed and
settled intention to live permanently in the new country.

Domicile of Origin

This domicile is acquired by an individual at birth, and usually this
follows the paternal domicile. Therefore, this could deliver a
domicile of origin in which the individual has no connection. An
individual will never lose his or her domicile of origin; however it
can be superseded by a domicile of choice, but if this ever falls
away, the domicile of origin comes back into play.

Why is this so important?
Non-UK domiciled individuals, who are resident in the UK, are liable

to income tax and capital gains tax from sources which arise within
the UK. However, they are not liable to tax on overseas income and
capital gains, provided these sums are not remitted into the UK.

Furthermore, assets placed into a non-UK trust, whilst non-
domiciled, are outside of the UK inheritance tax net forever. This is

irrespective of whether the transferor’s domicile changes at a later date.

There have been a number of cases on this issue and I am certain
that there will be plenty more to follow.

In the meantime, I will continue to monitor developments with
interest and look forward to hearing from those of you who require

advice in this area.
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PERSONAL EQUITY PLANS

A
Y

PEP UP YOUR
PEP (OR ISA)!

by Colin R. Burns,
Director of Gerald Edelman plc

am contacted by clients from time-to-time expressing
Ivarious reasons for dissatisfaction with their existing
investment fund contained within a Personal Equity Plan. I
have to explain that monies invested in say a 1996/97 PEP
account never lose that identity. An investor is entitled
however to change the Fund Manager as many times as they
like. For example, a fund could be transferred from HSBC
to Fidelity to Gartmore and so on. The PEP itself will never
lose its original identity of being a 1996/97 PEP. Many
exciting offers arise from time-to-time which previous years
PEPs and ISAs can access simply by undertaking a transfer
of PEP manager. You are entitled to transfer the value of
your PEP, irrespective of what that has now grown to (in
some cases this is very substantial) to a new PEP Manager to
access their new Fund. This has no impact on the current
years ISA allowance (presently £7,000).

The foregoing also applies equally to Individual Savings Accounts
which were introduced in place of PEPs on 6 April 1999. PEPs and
ISAs provide a tax-free environment for Funds contained therein.
You should be extremely careful before withdrawing capital from a
PEP or ISA as once drawn out, it cannot be put back. In other
words, it is a one-way ticket when investments are withdrawn from
the tax-free fund. At the present time, we have an annual limit on
how much can be invested in an ISA, being £7,000 per annum. It
therefore follows that whilst it might be quite easy to withdraw say
£20,000 from an old PEP account, it will be impossible to get that
money back in without using up the next three years ISA allowances,

assuming the Government does not reduce them.

The moral in all this is to jealousy guard the amounts contained
within these tax-free wrappers and encash them as a last resort. Also,
keep an eye on the underlying funds contained therein and consider
transferring them to a more appropriate underlying investment fund
if you are dissatisfied with the performance or the Fund Manager

you presently have.

I would be happy to advise on any individual cases if clients

contact me at the Harley Street office.

THE P11D FORM

EXPENSES AND
BENEFITS IN KIND
DISPENSATIONS
AND THE FORM

by Ajay Shah, Business Services Manager

t is that time of the year when consideration needs
Ito be given to the 2001/02 form P11D, which needs

to be completed where expenses not covered by a
dispensation and Benefits in Kind are provided to Company
directors and employees earning £8,500 or more per

annum (pro rata).

Under the Self Assessment provisions, an employer is obliged to
provide employees with a copy of the P11D form which reports
their benefits and expenses by 6 July following the end of the Tax
year to which it applies. Also by this date, all the P11Ds for the

previous Tax year must reach the Inland Revenue.

Failure to make a return on form P11D within the above time
limit may result in a penalty not exceeding £300 with the
possibility of incurring a further penalty of up to £60 per day if
the failure continues. It is also essential that the information
required is collected and recorded correctly because a penalty of
up to £3,000 may be incurred for fraudulently or negligently

making an incorrect Return.

In addition to the P11D forms, a form P11D(b) which is a
Return of Class 1A National Insurance Contributions due, must be
completed by the employer and this must reach the Inland
Revenue by 6 July and any Class 1A NIC due must be paid by 19
July following the end of the Tax year to which it relates.

Failure to make a return of Class 1A NIC by the due date
attracts a penalty of £100 per month per 50 employees provided
with benefits. There is an additional penalty not exceeding the
amount of Class 1A NIC due if the failure continues beyond 12
months. An incorrect return attracts a penalty not exceeding the
difference between the amount of NICs shown on the incorrect
return and the amount that should have been shown.

Dispensation applications are positively welcomed by the Inland
Revenue and once issued avoid the need for any reports on a form
P11D for certain categories of expenditure, such as travel and
subsistence and entertaining expenses. The application on a form
P11DX is simple and our experience shows that even in the
smallest companies, provided a decent system of authorisation and
voucher back up exists, the application will be successful.

The rules for computing the value of the benefits and taxable
expenses are constantly being revised by the Inland Revenue. Please
contact our Tax Team should you require assistance or have any
queries regarding any of the points detailed above.



DEBT RECOVERY

CLAIMING
COMPENSATION
FROM LATE PAYERS

by
Richard H. Kleiner

usinesses owed money

will be able to claim
debt recovery costs on the
late payment of bills, on
top of interest on the
amount owed —
compensation is £40.00
for debts of under £1,000,
470 between that and
£10,000 and then £100.

The interest can still be

collected on overdue payments but instead of being chargeable at
8% above the current base rate the level will be stable for six
months and will be related to the Bank of England base rate on the
previous June 30 and December 31.

Large companies and the public sector can claim interest on late
payments from 7th August 2002.

Since the E.U have adopted similar legislation, businesses will be
able to claim on late cross-border payments as well.

The Department of Trade reckons that small businesses are owed
£17bn at any one time with £6.8bn of that paid late. It also
suggests that approximately 10,000 UK businesses fail each year as a
result of late payment.

The User’s Guide to Late Payment Legislation can be obtained by
downloading the information from www.payontime.co.uk or by telephoning

0870 150 2500.

FLEXIBLE WORKING FOR PARENTS

Under amendments to the Employment Bill, parents with children under
the age of six and who have at least six months’ service will be able to
request flexible working as regards the hours they work, the times at which
they work, and whether they work at home or in the office.

DIRECTORS’ LIABILITY

Directors can sometimes be held personally liable — on the basis of
negligence or even deceit — for statements they make as agents of the
company. A recent high Court decision, in which the case against a
director was dismissed, provides some reassurance for directors.

MISREPRESENTATION BY EMPLOYER

The High Court has ruled that an employer owes a duty to take reasonable
care over the truth of statements made to employees on a transfer by sale
of a business. The employer is liable for loss caused to employees by its
misrepresentation of the facts.

COMPANIES HOUSE - LATE DELIVERY

Companies House has issued a reminder to companies that their accounts
must be delivered to it by the deadline for filing. Otherwise, a late filing
penalty will be levied. The registrar cannot accept delays in transit as
grounds for waiving a penalty.

GENIE

FAILING BUSIINESSES

THE HALLMARK OF A
FAILING BUSINESS

by Richard H. Kleiner

he symptoms of financial problems and ultimately
Tof insolvency can be relatively obvious. There are,
however, a number of signs that can be drawn from
years of experience in analysing businesses and their
financial accounts.

One important signal is the loss of market share, either
because demand for a product or service has diminished or
because competitors are gaining customers at the expense of a
particular business.

The other signal is insufficient funding, often because of an
inadequate level of share capital or other equity participation.
Funding is a very interesting area and there are a series of questions
that a “Yes” answer to any one of them may mean that the business
will have difficulty in surviving;

» Are VAT contributions overdue?

* Are suppliers chasing overdue payment?

* Are PAYE contributions overdue?

* Are there any outstanding writs?

* Are there any outstanding statutory demands?

¢ Is there outstanding litigation on faulty goods or other matters
of significance?

 Is the company failing to prepare cashflow statements showing
working capital requirements in the next three to four months?

 Are there any assets on the balance sheet that should be written
down to a material extent?

* Is there an increase in the number of credit notes and if so why?

* Does the management have a history of making mistakes due to
inexperience or lack of proper financial disciplines?

¢ Is there insufficient attention to cost control within the business?

STRESS AT WORK

The Court of Appeal has given guidance for courts dealing with future

occupational stress claims:

» There are no special controls that an employer must put in place in
regard to stress.

* The ordinary principles of employers’ liability apply.

e Stress, must, like other harm, be foreseeable and attributable to stress at
work as distinct from other factors.

* An employer is normally entitled to assume that the employee can stand
the normal pressures of the job unless he knows of some particular
vulnerability or problem.

* The test is the same whatever the employment.

» There are no occupations that should be regarded as intrinsically
dangerous to mental health.

DIRECTOR’S DISQUALIFICATION

The Court of Appeal has given guidance about the grounds on which a
director may be regarded as unfit to act where he or she has allowed the
company to trade while insolvent. The judgment stressed that a two-fold
test is relevant: whether the company is trading while insolvent and
whether it is trading without a reasonable prospect of meeting creditors’
claims. It will usually be necessary for both elements of the test to be
satisfied before a director is disqualified on the grounds of unfitness.




BUSINESS MILEAGE

MONEY FOR
MILEAGE

by Colin R. Burns, Partner

mployers may from 6 April 2002 reimburse up to 40p

per business mile driven in a privately owned car
without causing the employee concerned to incur a tax or
national insurance charge. The 40p rate applies for the first
10,000 business miles in any given tax year. Any additional
business miles without limit may be reimbursed at the lower
rate of 25p a mile.

This mileage rate is deemed to cover all expenses incurred in
relation to the car. No additional claims can be made for capital
allowances or interest costs on the car purchase. Provided the
mileage rates fall within these limits, there is no need to make
any reports on Forms P11D in relation to benefits in kind and

expense payments.

Nothing in the legislation prevents employers paying higher
mileage rates, but if they do so, any excess over the approved amount

is taxable in the normal way as salary.

If an individual has more than one employment, he can receive
more than one amount of 10,000 miles at the higher 40p rate. This
is likely to be rare in practice because “associated” employments have
to be treated as one for these purposes. Associated basically means

that the employers are under common control.

If an employee has more than one privately owned car used for the
business, then there is still only one amount of 10,000 miles for

which reimbursement can be made at 40p a mile.

Employers may also pay an additional 5p a mile above the
foregoing rates if the employee carries a passenger. This is designed
to encourage car sharing on business journeys. Drivers should check
that their insurance remains valid where they are carrying passengers

for reward.

In the event that an employer pays less than the approved rates,
there is nothing to prevent an employee claiming tax relief on any
shortfall compared with the approved amount of mileage allowance
payments. Tax relief on any shortfall does not however apply to
passenger payments where the employer chooses not to make such
payments: no relief may be claimed for passenger mileage payments

that are not in fact made.

There are often situations where employers do provide company
cars but no company fuel, as this rarely proves to be an economical
benefit in kind for the employee. Both the Inland Revenue and
Customs & Excise have agreed that with effect from 6 April 2001,
the following mileage rates may be paid to employees to reimburse
them for the costs of fuel in their company cars:

Fuel Cost/Mile - Petrol Fuel Cost/Mile Diesel

Engine Size

1400 cc or less 10p 9Ip
1400 cc to 2000 cc 12p 9p
Over 2000 cc 14p 12p

COMMERCIALPROPERTY

GAINING ACCESS
TO COMMERCIAL
PROPERTY

In the current climate in the financial markets, many
investors are turning to commercial property as an
alternative investment medium.

Commercial property provides contracted long term income to,
in many cases, high quality tenants. And of course, the substance

of the investment is in “bricks and mortar”.

Commercial property can also provide an attractive foundation
for investors’ pension planning and these benefits can be further
enhanced by using a SIPP.

To date, for most investors, the problem with property has been
its cumbersome market process. Information on property has
been difficult to access and the transaction process can take
considerable time.

Since its launch in July 2000, PrimePitch has been tackling
this problem, using the internet to make commercial property
more accessible for private investors and non-institutional

property companies.

PrimePitch works in tandem with agents, providing a wider
distribution of marketing details. Currently, over £350m per

annum is being marketed over the web site.

The company’s web site, www.PrimePitch.com, provides a high
quality presentation of investments for sale, including comprehensive

sale particulars, maps and plans and tenancy information.

PrimePitch Finance, a joint venture with Savills Private Finance,

provides a bespoke property finance service for investors.

Robin Christie, director, states that “The success of the web
site as a marketing tool has been excellent. And we are using
this foundation to create a more dynamic marketplace for

commercial property.”

COUNCILTAX
BANDINGS
ON-LINE

he Valuation Office Agency has published lists of all
Tcouncil tax bandings in England and Wales on the
internet at www.voa.gov.uk. This enables taxpayers to locate
the council tax bandings of their own and other domestic
properties in England and Wales by assessing the council
tax list for their own billing authority. They will also be
able to make appeals against their bandings provided they
do so within the statutory time limits.



DATA PROTECTION ACT

DATA PROTECTION COMPLIANCE -
IT’S GOOD FOR BUSINESS - REALLY!

he Data Protection Act 1998 (DPA)

became law on March 1, 2000 and
updated the law regarding how personal
data are managed and used.

Since every company, big or small, processes
some customer or client data, they need to know
the rules. That’s whether your business is selling
to end users (customers) or business to business.
Since the law covers all of us i.e. individuals who
can be identified from personal data or from
other information in your possession, we need to
be aware of the implications regardless of
whether we’re collecting data on computer about
enquiries or customers or on a card file about the
preferences of the purchasing manager of our
suppliers.

As with other legislation, ignorance is no
defence yet in many ways data protection is less
cut and dried than other legislation since the use
of personal data is ever-changing and developing
and the law doesn’t move as fast as technology.
Also, the legislation is often about interpretation
i.e.it’s not black and white.

Unfortunately, many companies breach the
legislation without even knowing it. The law says
for example that we shouldn’t keep personal data
on customers for longer than is necessary. But
how long is that?

It’s actually judged on a case-by-case basis on
the facts of each individual situation.

What this means is that we mustn’t hold the
information for longer than we need it for the
reason we collected it in the first place. So,
companies should regularly clean their databases
getting rid of (securely!) data that is no longer
necessary. Where there is no contact with a
customer or past enquirer, the justification for
just holding information is definitely less strong
than where we regularly keep in touch. Either

way, we can’t hold data indefinitely.

The Customer and the
business benefit!

Customers are the lifeblood of every business.
As business grows, we gain more customers and
more enquirers for our services or products.
Customer loyalty is built on a basis of joint
benefit and trust. The more we deal with our
customers, the more data we hold on them. To
develop the relationship, we need to hold more
data for example on likes and dislikes. Handling
this personal information with care supports that
ongoing relationship and helps develop sales and
profit. The DPA brings new rules governing

how we do this.

The DPA gives people much more power and
companies must look at the way they manage
individuals’ details. It has implications for
whichever method we use for collecting
personal data, what we do with it and how we
contact those that we want to sell to.

So it doesn’t matter whether you collect the
information on or offline, by post or at an
exhibition, in-store or by email. It’s relevant if
you're doing lots of direct mail or prefer to SMS
or fax. The DPA and allied legislation such as the
Telecommunications (Data Protection and
Privacy) Regulations 1999 mean that you need
to know your stuff.

The Eight Principles of the

legislation

Personal data must be:

1. processed fairly and lawfully

2. obtained for specified lawful processes, and not
processed in any way incompatible with those
purposes.

3. adequate and relevant, and not excessive in
relation to the purposes for which it is
processed.

4. accurate and where necessary kept up-to-date.

5. not processed for any longer than is necessary.

6. be processed in accordance with the data
subject’s rights.

7. protected by appropriate security and
organisational measures.

8. not transferred outside the EEA unless that

country ensures adequate levels of protection.

So what does it all mean?
These are the principles that we have to comply
with to meet our obligations.

In short, this means that we need to process
the data we hold fairly, lawfully and only for the
purpose we told individuals we were collecting
it for in the first place. What we collect and use
should be adequate and relevant to that purpose
and not excessive.

It should be accurate at all times. As we
mentioned earlier, it shouldn’t be kept longer
than is really necessary. We need to make sure we
ensure that people have access to their data if
they want to see what we’re holding and allow
them to correct inaccurate details as well as
allowing them to prevent us from processing
their information or direct marketing to them.

We need to ensure that people, processes and
systems are sufficient to protect the data from
theft or getting out by error that could cause

damage to the person whose data it is. And

finally, where we’re sending the data outside the
EEA (European Economic Area) we need
consent from that person unless we have another
legal basis for the transfer (e.g. part of a contract

of sale).

But all we do is hold the data.
We don’t do anything with it!
Unfortunately for many companies, the law
doesn’t differentiate regarding what you do
with the data. The DPA defines “processing” as
obtaining, recording, holding or carrying out
any operation on the information or data
including. In other words, EVERYTHING you
do (including just holding it) with data via

every method.

So what’s in it for us?

What the DPA does, if understood and used
correctly, is support good disciplines when
dealing with members of the public. Think about
yourself. Would you like to deal with a company
that didn’t care about the eight principles?

Following the DPA rules ensures that we
don’t overload the company with old and out-
of-date information that just sits on our systems
becoming ever inaccurate. This is bad news for
our customer relationships. Adherence to the
Fourth principle (accuracy) would mean that
any correspondence is correctly addressed to the
right person every time. Surely that is sound
business practice.

A sobering thought though is that the
Information Commissioner’ office has the
power to stop you using your database and
customer data if they feel that you have been
abusing the rights of individuals under the Act.
This, coupled with the damage that might be
caused by negative word of mouth from
customers or from finding your business on the
front page of national or local papers for the
wrong reasons should make you feel more
disposed to action to ensure that you make the
legislation work for you.

Data protection compliance has the potential
to help you gain more customers, increase
loyalty and cut down wastage and thus costs.

Jonathan Silverman has his own consultancy
called gsa (Get Sound Advice) and runs data
protection seminars for the Chartered Institute
of Marketing and the Institute of Direct
Marketing.

.gsa—-Tel. 01923 661999 or email at
jonathan@getsoundadvice.co.uk
Copyright Jonathan Silverman ©



WEBSITE WATCH

www.euro.gov.uk —
The Official Treasury Euro Reserve.

www.statistics.gov.uk —
Official UK Statistics site.

www.fsa.gov.uk —
Consumer orientated Government backed
financial services advice.

www.lawsoc.org.uk —
The premier legal website.

www.gisc.co.uk —

General Insurance Standards Council.

www.moneyfacts.co.uk —
Latest best buy rates for savings and mortgages.

www.fool.co.uk -
Learn & find from credit cards to on-line banking and mortgages.

www.money.telegraph.co.uk —

Business news and personal finance.

www.finexia.com
Finexia provides a web based service for small and medium sized
businesses to locate business finance quickly and competitively. The
site offers tools to evaluate the right finance option and price. With
one fast simple application form you gain access to 8-10 funders
and receive offers online within seconds.
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COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS

@ Phone your contact partner (or Michelle Greenland on our editorial team) at

Harley Street on 020 7299 1400. We welcome your thoughts and ideas on how

to improve future issues of GENIE.

You can contact our editorial team at genie@geraldedelman.com or visit us at

our website at www.geraldedelman.com.

E‘ Personal data is gathered in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998.

Your details may be passed on to other organisations who wish to send you

information related to your business activities. If you do not wish to receive

this information, please phone our GENIE editorial team on 020 7299 1400.

This newsletter is for guidance only, and professional advice should be obtained before

acting on any information it contains. Gerald Edelman accept no responsibility for loss

suftered by any person as a result of action taken or not taken as a result of the

contents of this publication.
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Gerald Edelman is registered to carry on audit work by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wiales. Gerald Edelman Plc is regulated by the Financial Services Authority. The value of investments can go
down as well as up and you may not get back the full amount you invested. The past is not necessarily a guide
to future performance. If you withdraw from an investment in the early years you may not get the full amount
invested. The FSA do not regulate taxation advice, inheritance tax planning, trust advice, TESSAs, private

medical insurance, national savings and bank and building society deposits and long-term care planning.
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